Inspection Report: Tupelo Bayou WWTP, AFIN: 23-01095, Permit #: AR0051951

		WATER	DIVISION II		PECI		
ADEO	ΔF		ERMIT #: AR0051				DATE: 5/23/2018
		UNTY: 23 Faulk			#: 1035		MEDIA: WN
A R K A N S A S			9 LONG: -92.534				
Department of Environmental Quality FACILITY INFORMAT	-					-	
NAME:	IUN		FACILITY TYPE:		TION II TOR ID#:	NFURI	MATION
Tupelo Bayou WWTP			1 - Municipal FACILITY EVALUATION RATING		37 S - S	State	
1405 Lollie Road			3 - Satisfactory			Pretre	eatment Compliance
Conway			()	RY TIME:	EXIT T 12:		PERMIT EFFECTIVE DATE: 1/1/2017
RESPONSIBLE OFFIC	CIAL	-					PERMIT EXPIRATION DATE:
Gregory Dell / Chief Operating Office	cer						12/31/2021
COMPANY:			FAYETTEVILLE	SHAL	.E REL	ATED:	Ν
Conway Corporation			FAYETTEVILLE	SHAL	E VIOL	ATION	NS: N
P.O. Box 99					TION P	ARTIC	IPANTS
city, state, zip: Conway AR 72033			NAME/TITLE/PHONE/FAX/EMAIL		onment	al Coc	ordinator, 501-450-
PHONE & EXT: / FAX:			6080, trey.lieblo				
501-450-6063 / 501-450-6093							
greg.dell@conwaycorp.com							
CONTACTED DURING INSPECTION:	No						
	atisfar		LUATIONS isfactory, N=Not Applicable/I	valuato	4)		
** PERMIT	**	FLOW MEASUR		**		RMWA	TER
** RECORDS/REPORTS	**	LABORATORY		**	FACI	LITY S	ITE REVIEW
** OPERATION & MAINTENANCE	**		CEIVING WATER	**			ITORING PROGRAM
** SAMPLING ** OTHER:	** SLUDGE HANDLING/DISPOSAL S PRETR		FREAT	MENT			
** OTHER:			F FINDINGS				
No violations were noted during this	ing						
No violationo were noted daring the	,						
		GENERAL (COMMENTS				
I inspected Conway Corp's pretreat	nen	t program on Ma	ıy 23, 2018. Inspe	ction	consis	sted of	program overview,
records review, and two Industrial U	ser	(IU) field assess	ments.				
Conway Corp continues to run a qua	-		-	-		-	-
the WWTP and ensure compliance v							
	all aspects of the program and inspections and monitoring are complete and documented. Records are organized and easily accessible. Technically Based Local Limits (TBLL) have been submitted and approved by						
•		•	· · ·				••••••
the Department and pretreatment lin experienced pass through or interfe	ron	ce from their III	-	acco	oraingi	y. The	wwwrp has not
	3.	nle.					
INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE:	<u>u</u> u	Amy Beck					DATE: 6/8/2018
INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE:	רי	~ MSGL	-				
SUPERVISOR'S SIGNATURE:			Kerri McCabe				DATE: 6/29/2018

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

PRETREATMENT COMPLIANCE INSPECTION (PCI) REPORT

Name of Municipality:		Conway Corporation	
AFIN Number:	23-01095		
NPDES Permit Numb	er(s):	AR0051951, ARR0015	27
Program Tracked und	ler NPDES Pe	ermit Number:	AR0051951
Fact Sheet Preparation	on Date:		
Date of Last PCI/Aud	it:	September 2016 - Aud	lit
Date of Last Annual Report: April 28, 2017			
Name of Inspector:	Am	ny Beck	
Date PCI Performed:	N	lay 22, 2018	
Name, Title, and Telephone Number of Facility Representative: Trey Lieblong, Environmental Coordinator, 501-450-6080			
Name and Title of Oth	ner Participant	s: I	N/A
Number of IUs Visited	1:	2	
Name(s) of IUs Visite	d:	DBG, SFI	

AN IU SITE VISIT FORM SHOULD BE COMPLETED FOR EACH IU VISITED

NOTE: ANY QUESTION PRINTED IN ALL CAPS AND BOLD PRINT INDICATED A REGULATORY REQUIREMENT AND MUST BE ANSWERED FOR THE PCI REPORT TO BE COMPLETE. A NO ANSWER TO ONE OF THESE QUESTIONS SHOULD RESULT IN AN UNSATISFACTORY RATING.

Form approved July 1989

A. INDUSTRIAL USER SURVEY

1.	List any Significant Industrial Users (SIUs) which have					
		he program since the last audit				
		je went out of business in 2017 ar				
-	been removed from the program. IC Corp has changed name to DGB. Process and waste stream is the same.					
-	DOD. I TOCCSS and waste st					
2.	Has ADEQ or EPA been noti	fied of these changes?	No			
3.	HAS THE INDUSTRIAL USE	ER SURVEY BEEN KEPT UPDATE	D? Yes			
4.	What procedures are being used to update the IU Survey? All new industrial permits processed through Conway Corp's					
-		. Spot checks on businesses liste	ed			
-	on Hazardous Waste Gener	rator and Conway Business lists.				
5.	Total number of Significant Industrial Users, according tothe definition used by the POTW. (This number must begreater than or equal to the answer to question 6)					
6.	Number of Categorical Indus	trial Users:	6			
7.	How does the POTW determine the appropriate categorical standards to apply to an IU? Based on 403 regulations; EPA guidelines.					
8.	List all categorical IUs discha	rging under the approved (such				
	program. Include the name of	of the IU, the regulatory category				
	as Metal Finishing), and the r	egulated process (phosphating,				
	zinc plating, etc.) Additional	listings can be made in the				
	comments section if necessa	ry.				
	e of IU:	Category:	Regulated Process:			
	hern E-Coat	Metal finishing	Phosphatizing rinse			
DBG	· • •	Metal finishing	Phosphatizing rinse			
	f Arkansas	Metal finishing	Phosphatizing rinse			
Toku		Metal finishing Metal finishing	Brass plating Chrome plating			
Valley Plating Virco Manufacturing		Metal finishing	Phosphatizing rinse			
VIICO	wanuacturing					

B. LOCAL LIMITS

No upsets.

1. IS THE POTW APPLYING LOCAL LIMITS WHICH HAVE BEEN APPROVED BY ADEQ OR EPA? POTW has demonstrated local limits are not necessary.

- 2. Describe any apparent problems with the local limits. **N/A**
- 3. How often are pollutant scans of POTW influent, effluent, and sludge performed by the POTW? Does this fulfill the requirements of the approved program (as described in the fact sheet) and Part III of the NPDES permit?

	Requirement in			
Pollutant:	Frequency:	Permit:	Program:	Comments:
Metals:				
Influent:	Monthly	1/quarter	1/quarter	
Effluent:	Monthly	1/quarter	1/quarter	
Sludge:	Monthly	1/quarter	1/quarter	
Organics:				
Influent:	1/quarter	1/quarter	1/quarter	
Effluent:	1/quarter	1/quarter	1/quarter	
Sludge:	1/quarter	1/quarter	1/quarter	
(since the last caused by ind action taken b	PCI of Audit) which ustrial discharges?	that the incident would		

C. INDUSTRIAL USER CONTROL MECHANISM

1.	Is the POTW using the typ agreement, etc.) required				Permit
2.	How many IU permits (or issued? 15	other control do	ocuments) have be	een	
3.	DO ALL <u>SIGNIFICANT IL</u> DOCUMENTS? IF NOT, EXPIRATION OF THEIR THE REASON FOR DEL Yes, all SIU have curren	LIST ALL UNF PREVIOUS PE AY IN ISSUING	PERMITTED SIUS RMIT (IF APPLIC	, THE DATE OF ABLE), AND	
4.	Does the control docume	nt contain the fo	bllowing items?		
	An expiration date:	Yes			
	Discharge limitations:	Y	es		
	If the program requires se Permits contain:	elf-monitoring by	y the IUs, do the		
	IU self-monitoring require	ments:	N/A	- POTW monitors all IU	
	IU reporting requirements	:	N/A		
5.	Indicate which of the follo conditions are contained				
	Sample location:	Yes			
	Type of sample: Monitoring frequency:	Yes Yes			
	Bypass prohibition:	Yes	>		
	Right of entry:	Yes			
	Nontransferability:	Yes			
	Revocation clause:	Yes			
	Penalty Provisions:	Yes			
	Slug load notification:		Yes		

Yes

Notification of process change:

D. MONITORING OF IUS BY POTW

 Indicate current inspection and sampling frequency and program 								
	requirement below:		Current free	quency:		Program R	equirement:	
	Sampling: categoric	al IUs	Monthly			Monthly		
		r SIUs	Quarterly			Quarterly		
	Inspection: categoric	al IUs	Annually			Annually		
	othe	r SIUs	Annually			Annually		
<u>2.</u>	HAS EACH SIU BE REQUIRED BY TH				D AT THE Yes	FREQUENCY		
8.	Are inspections ann	ounced o	or unannounce	∋d?		Annound	ed	
-	Are records kept of	kept of each inspection? Yes						
j.	Does the inspection the following:	report co	ontain an adeo	quate desc	cription of			
	Date and time of ins	spection:		Yes				
	Officials present:		Yes					
	Inspection of chemi	cal storaç	ge areas:		Yes	6		
	Description of regularity discharge location of				e streams,	, and _ Yes		
	Inspection of the pretreatment facilities:					Yes N/A		
	Review of self-monitoring records: <u>N/</u>			N/A				
	Observation of IU self-monitoring procedures:			N/A				
	Verification that app	proved an	alytical techni	ques are ι	used:		N/A	
	Verification of IU flo	w measu	rement (where	e required)):		N/A	
-	Overall adequacy of	f inspecti	on documenta	ation:		Adequate		
	DOES THE POTV THEIR PERMITS POLLUTANTS EV All parameters a	? (IT IS N /ERY TIN	NOT NECESS ME, BUT IT M	SARY TO S	SAMPLE F	OR ALL		
8.	Are analyses perfo methods (40 CFR		accordance w Ye		pproved			

9. Are sampling and flow monitoring equipment properly

	maintained?	Yes		
10.	Is the POTW ke forms? Yes		notes and chain of custody	
11.	Is the sampling the collection sy		tative of the discharge toYes	
12.	Are sampling lo	cations identified in	n POTW records?	Yes
13.	Are sampling se	ervices available in	n an emergency?	Yes
14.	review of IU rep progress reports reports?	oorts, such as BMR s, bypass reports,	s for tracking receipt and R's, semi-annual reports, and self-monitoring sent to IU prior to renewal; ies on file.	
15.	ANALYSES WE TO EVALUATE	ERE PERFORME	RTS REVIEWED TO VERIFY TH D FOR ALL REGULATED PARA VITH EFFLUENT LIMITS? Corp. performs all required	
16.		TIONS? Y	REPORTS, DOES THE POTW F (es; retest and if necessary, set	

17. What are the POTW's procedures for following up violations? Resample and then send notice of violation; IU responds explaining the reason for violation.

19.

18. HAS THE POTW REVIEWED BMRS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH 40 CFR 403.12(b)? Yes

Review a Baseline Monitorir and indicate which of the fol in the BMR: (reviewed IC C	lowing items can be	identified	
Name and address:	Yes		
Other environmental permits	s held:	No	
Description of operations:	Yes	5	
Process flow diagrams:	Yes		
Flow measurements:	Yes – water	consumption	
Measurements of regulated	pollutants:		Yes
Certification of compliance b	y the IU:		Yes
Compliance schedule (if nee	eded):	N/A	
Additional comments on the procedures: <u>POT</u> requirements. POTW main	W is meeting all ins	pection and s	
with the IU visited.			-

E. Enforcement

1.	HAS THE POTW IMPLEMENTED ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE PROCEDURES TO ADEQUATELY ADDRESS EVERY IU VIOLATION OF PRETREATMENT STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS? Yes				
2.	How does the POTW respond to the following violations?				
	Effluent limitations	Retest; N	IOV		
	Late reports:	N/A – reporting not r	equired		
	Unpermitted disch	arges: NOV;	permitting or disconnect w	ater	
	Slug loads or spills	s: Report;,	NOV		
3.	IS THE LIST OF SIGNIFICANT VIOLATORS PUBLISHED BY THE POTW DEVELOPED IN ACCORDANCE WITH EPA REGION VI CRITERIA FOR SIGNIFICANT VIOLATING INDUSTRIAL USER (DATED AUGUST 22, 1985)? Yes				
4.	List the SIUs which have met the criteria for Significant Violator within the last 12 months, and describe the enforcement action which has been taken by the POTW. If construction is required, please indicate whether the IU has been placed on an enforceable compliance schedule.				
	Name:	Type of Violation:	Enforcement Action: NOV; public notice	Compliance Deadline:	
Ark	ansas Box	Copper	of violation	Compliance achieved	

5.	Comments on the POTW's enforcement procedures: Procedures are effective.	
<u>F. P</u>	OTW'S PRETREATMENT ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE	
1.	Is the program structure essentially the same as that presented in the approved pretreatment program?	Yes
2.	Are staffing levels adequate? Yes	
3.	Are the responsible officials familiar with the approved program? Yes	
<u>G. M</u>	ULTIJURISDICTIONAL ISSUES	
1.	List any IUs which are located outside of the jurisdictional area of the POTW: None	
2.	Does the POTW have adequate procedures for controlling IUs located outside its jurisdictional area?	_N/A
3.	Does the POTW have copies of permits for IUs in other cities? N/A	
4.	Have any of these IUs met the criteria for Significant Violator? If so, have they been published by the POTW in its annual list of Significant Violators?	N/A
5.	Comments on multijurisdictional issues: service facilities outside the city limits.	Conway Corp does not

H. EVALUATION AND COMMENTS

IC Corp has sold to DBG. The process, waste stream, and pre-
treatment process is the same. Permit documents need to be
updated to reflect the IU new name and officials.
The pretreatment program continues to be well-organized and
The pretreatment program continues to be well-organized and efficiently run. Annual reports are submitted in a timely

PRETREATMENT COMPLIANCE INSPECTION

IU SITE VISIT FORM

Name of Industry: DB	G
POTW Name: Tupelo Bayo u	ΙΡΟΤΨ
Industry Contacts: Ma	ark Bailey, Engineering & Facilities Manager
Date and Time of Visit:	May 23, 2018 10:30am
Description of Manufacturing Proc	
various other parts.	n shop and makes bus body and
· · ·	
Sources of Process Wastewater: Wastewater comes from the pair	nting phosphatizing rinse process.
Categorical Industry?	Yes
Basis for Limits: EP/	A limits
Point of Application:	End of treatment
Description of Pretreatment Equip	ment and Procedures:
	s pumped to treatment tank. The
pH is raised (sodium hydroxide)	. Coagulant (calcium chloride)
and flocculent are separately mi	
	d through an ion exchange (carbon
and resin filters) for polishing p	rior to discharge to the POTW.
Spill Prevention and Solvent Mana	agement Procedures:
Process contained inside building	
Sampling Location and Equipment	··

Sampling Location and Equipment: **POTW uses ISCO composite sampler after the ion exchange.**

PRETREATMENT COMPLIANCE INSPECTION

IU SITE VISIT FORM

Name of Industry: SFI			
POTW Name: Tupelo Bayou			
Industry Contacts: Gary Harlan			
Date and Time of Visit: May 23, 2018; 11:30			
Description of Manufacturing Process: This facility is a metal fabrication shop and makes tractor			
and various other parts.			
Sources of Process Wastewater: Phosphatizing rinse from powder coat paint process.			
Categorical Industry? Yes			
Basis for Limits: EPA limits			
Point of Application: End of treatment			
Description of Pretreatment Equipment and Procedures: Single settling pit			
Spill Prevention and Solvent Management Procedures: Treatment is inside building and concrete floor slopes to pit.			
Sampling Location and Equipment: POTW uses ISCO composite sampler to pull samples from the pits.			

PPETS CODE SHEET

PRETREATMENT COMPLIANCE INSPECTION (PCI)

CODE

INSPECTOR'S NAME:	Amy Beck	
NAME OF FACILITY:	Tupelo Bayou POTW	
PERMIT NUMBER USED TO TRACK PROGRAM:	AR0051951	NPID
DATE OF PCI:	May 24, 2018	DTIA

PPETS WENDB DATA ELEMENTS

NUMBER OF SIGNIFICANT IUS (SIUS):	15	SIUS
NUMBER OF CATEGORICAL IUS:	6	CIUS
SIUS NOT SAMPLED OR INSPECTED BY POTW:	0	NOIN
SIUS WITHOUT CONTROL MECHANISM:	0	NOCM
SIUS IN SIGNIFICANT NONCOMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS OR REPORTING:	1	PSNC
SIUS IN SIGNIFICANT NONCOMPLIANCE WITH SELF-MONITORING REQUIREMENTS:	0	MSNC
SIUS IN SIGNIFICANT NONCOMPLIANCE WITH SELF-MONITORING AND NOT INSPECTED OR SAMPLED BY POTW:	0	SNIN